## STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES

DATE 2/06/2024

Meeting called to order at **5:00**.

**Student Concerns:** N/A

## **COMMUNICATIONS**

**Advisor Remarks:** Make sure you sign up fo Tiger Pride Day, SGA members ae able to register before the rest of the University. If you will be absent, make sure you submit an absence request form.

**Appropriations Committee:** No Report

**Government Operations Committee:** Senators interested in joining the Gov Ops Committee and haven't received an email, please tell me. I will let you all know the dates soon.

**Rules Committee:** I have a tentative deadline that I want to have the Constitution done by I'll share it with you all on Friday. I emailed a few of you senators regarding a few special projects that we have coming up.

**President Colquitt:** Vice President Bell and I attended along with President Ginsburg met with Dr. Trent who is the executive director of the White House Initiative on Educational Equity. Premeeting will be the annual fee form. It's an annual event where students can come and hear about those key changes this year.

**Treasurer:** No report. Makeup treasure workshops and will keep everyone updated.

## **Attorney General:**

**Dept of Special Projects:** If you have an event to put in, please put it in four to six weeks in advance.

**Dept of Marketing:** Contact me if you have any questions about a graphic you requested.

**Dept of Student Services and Affairs:** I officially made a Groupme for those interested in Street team. There will be another training for Street Team on Thursday at 3:30.

**Dept of Student Orgs:** Org-lympics is happening March 28 so please keep your calendars open for that. We have a networking event happening February 20 so please be on the lookout for that.

**Dept of New Student Development:** No report

**TUNE\* Rep:** 

**MD Higher ED Council Rep:** 

Military and Veterans rep:

**Athletic Affairs Rep:** 

**Disability Rep:** 

**International Student rep:** 

**Greek Life Rep:** All 5 councils have started their process of recruitment. if you are interested in one of the reports, or councils definitely go out to get more information. If you can't make it tonight, they are doing another Thursday, seventh and eighth in the theater.

University Residence Govt Rep: We have our first GA tonight to welcome back to building councils and going to have one of our advisors be presenting on feedback communication as its reputation given. We will be

First Gen/Low-income Rep:

Sports Club Council Rep: Sports clubs have begun practicing again this week

**Transfer Student Rep:** No report

Senator Crosby motions to add the senate bills

Vote:

11-2-0

Senator Fithian-Wilson: I recommend HB 003. This bill will provide families with lower SES to start building wealth.

Senator Crosby: I recommend HB 0027 This bill will eradicate the use of warrants

Senator Jackson: I recommend HB 0092 Some of the materials used on campus were built by those incarcerated and I believe that this is an act that should be continued.

Senator Fithian-Wilson backs Senator Jackson

Director Brown backs Senator Jackson

HB 0092

Vote:

9-0-0

HJ 0002 Vote: **8-0-0** SB 0420 Vote:

HB 0027 Vote: **8-0-0** 

8-0-0

HB 003 Vote: **8-0-0** 

Vote to split HB 166 and HB 0074

Vote: **8-0-0**